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ﬁro Ed. Radgara

United 8ress International
Hational Press Bldg.,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Bd Rodgers,

I write because I do not want you %0 think that the “onday Post phece represahds
any real departure from what I offered wukihk you with regard to my current FOI suit,
Coho226-T5, for the J¥K assassination scientifie testa. I did phone you when &
combination of unforsesn circumstances required that I ssy something. You did not
answer at home. I did leave a meseage for you at the office, I $hdnk Frdiday or Satur—
day of last week,

When you did not return my call and George Lardmer, who has also been interssted,
phone me, I told hir what the Post carried. “e did that story Sunday, on his own time,

I went to Hew York University lew school for an appearancs and speech 4/24, By
the time I got there I was pretty sick, pneumonisz and pleurisy. 4 press conference
had been announced and arranged for on Friday morning, 4/25. I had to go through with
it although I was rumning & 102" fevor. In the course of expladning why I felt I
could not say much about this suit I epparently rembled into some of whet I had not
expected to say. I did not becomc avare of this wntil toward the end of last week,
when I got soms calls cn i, Apparently WI had something en the radio wire.

Then by accident I got wind of a plan for some of those who have been promoting
themselves and their professions, which they cannot advertise, $o rip sose of this
stuff off. With them,sand I know them and their attitude and prejudices pretty well,
I also feared misuse. I therefore felt that in order to keep all of this withing
reasonable bounds and in some relationship with reality and to let it be known that
they were engaged in self-promoticn with work not theirs, I had to got a record of
this established befors their press conference,

4s 1 remember it I learned of this coming conforence friday, from a Mew York
zagazine an: after that + phoned you.

It appears that my limited efforts were of some success in that thers was no
distorted use of the contents of thos: pages I have receiveds I had asked one of
these experts to be a witness for me and in Harch had sent him the first of the papers.
1 have no answer %o that lstter and no return of what I seat him, Actually, I hed
gpoken o him hbout this last ctober.

Because the local doctor had not rédeased me for auny travel then I was not
able %o be =% the calendar hearing Judge Pratt held last Friday. e appears to have
directed the government to make response under gath to questions we delivered in
writing. The next calendar hearing is to be 5/21. I take it thaet we should have what
response they will maike prior to then.

The judge alao seems %6 have been very well backgrounded in the legislative
history of the amendments as they relate to this case. '

U.S.Hews and World ‘&spor'c has picked up on this. They phoned me yesterday. If
you are interested I can read you what I read to them by phone, Kelley's letter on
what was subjected to neutron activation anslysis. It carefully excluded what nad to
have definitive answer for the government's case on the entire assassination to hang
together. There was no HAA testing of any clothing to determine whether or not the

go~called magle bullet struck both men. Hor of ons of the fragments found on the front seat.

Sincsrely,
Harold Weisberg



